
 

* * * ROOM CHANGE: HYBRID HEARING NOTICE * * * 

 
TO: Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources  

Members and Staff, Committee on Natural Resources  
  
FROM: The Honorable Alan Lowenthal, Chair 
  
SUBJECT: ROOM CHANGE: EMR Legislative Hearing – September 20, 2022 

 
The Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources hearing originally scheduled in 1324 
Longworth Hearing Room tomorrow, Tuesday, September 20, 2022, at 11:00 a.m. ET, has been 
moved to 1334 Longworth Hearing Room. The hearing will also be streamed via Cisco WebEx. 
 

• H.R. 8802 (Rep. Raúl M. Grijalva, D-AZ), To require the Secretary of the Interior and the 
Chief of the Forest Service to align management of public lands and waters with the 
President’s greenhouse gas emission reduction goals, and for other purposes. Public Lands 
and Waters Climate Leadership Act of 2022. 

The hearing will be livestreamed on the Committee’s YouTube page. A meeting link and the 
participatory list will be sent at a later time. Witnesses are by invitation only. 

All Members are invited to participate virtually and, if interested, should send an RSVP by 
Thursday, September 15th, 2022, at 2:00 p.m. ET to Charles Olsen at 
Charles.Olsen@mail.house.gov.  
 
For hearing materials and schedules, please visit U.S. House of Representatives, Committee 
Repository at http://docs.house.gov/. Member submissions for the hearing record may be 
submitted through the Committee’s electronic repository at HNRCDocs@mail.house.gov. If you 
have any questions or if you need further information, please contact Charles Olsen, Policy Aide, 
Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources, at Charles.Olsen@mail.house.gov. 
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